Memorandum

Date: April 12, 2017
To: Residents and Businesses near the Green Acres Drain
From: Ottawa County Water Resources Commissioner

Prein&Newhof (Water Resources Commissioner’s Consulting Engineer)

Re: Green Acres Drain Drainage Improvement Project

The Ottawa County Water Resources Commission will be cleaning out the Green Acres Drain
(open ditch) along the rear yards of the residents on the south side of Winifred Street from 1520
Winifred Street to 1458 Winifred Street. Tree removal will also occur as a part of this project,
including the removal of trees on the north side of Winifred Street near the culvert along the
property lines of 1467 and 1449 Winifred Street and some trees along the drain.

The project will commence on Wednesday, April 19 and is scheduled to be completed in one
week (weather dependent).

We appreciate your patience during the construction. [f you have any questions or concerns
regarding the construction, please feel free to contact our consulting engineer representative
Lucas Timmer with Prein&Newhof at (616) 394-0200.
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